
 
12 August 2022  
 
 
Remko Verschuur 
Connected Light Solutions  
34-36 Adderley Street East  
Lidcombe NSW 2141  
 

 

 
Dear Remko,  
 
 
Submission of GE Evolve P Cat for inclusion on the National Electricity Market Load 
Table  
 
 
Essential Energy supports and intends to use the following GE Evolve P Cat LED streetlight 
from Connected Light Solutions and ask for it to be included on the AEMO as unmetered 
Connection Points in accordance with the unmetered guideline.  
 
 
 

• GE Evolve P Cat 14W. 

 

 

 

 

Regards, 

 
 
 
Andrew Close 

Senior Engineer | Street Lighting  
Essential Energy 
Email: andrew.close@essentialenergy.com.au  
Ph: 0431088195 


